QUESTIONS

Date: November 9, 2020

Re:  Cemetery and Property Maintenance RFP
From: Town of Norridgewock

To:  Prospective Bidders

This document is intended to provide clarity to the Request for Proposals issued October 21,
2020. The below questions have been received from prospective bidders by phone or email.

Q: Does the care of W. Barr Athletic Park include the maintenance of infield areas as a skinned
surface?
A: No, the maintenance of the infield areas is not included in this proposal. These
surfaces are customarily overseen by the recreation programs.

Q: Is it allowable to use chemical mowing when addressing the overgrowth of some of the
“invasives” (i.e. Japanese knotweed) in the in-town greenspaces?
A: Yes, as long as appropriate notices are given to the Town in advance of treatment.
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